Graham Roe

From: Imogen Mole

Sent: 17 January 2022 13:42

To: Planning (SNC)

Subject: FW: Unidentified dead tree

Hi Planning team,
Please could you start a 5 day notice for the enquiry below?

Thanks

Imogen

Imogen Mole
Conservation & Tree Officer
I (01508) 533727 € imogen.mole@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

Two Councils, 4 _-Eﬁsﬂgtlcauﬂg South Norfolk

One Team y Community at heart n u

From: Jane Wheeldon _

Sent: 16 January 2022 18:22
To: Imogen Mole <Imogen.Mole@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Unidentified dead tree

Sorry for this Imogen.

Tried to fill in the form on Friday but couldn’t find the correct section or application form. Is this a test of intelligence?
Since then | have managed to find and fill in the planning application form and send it but omitted to put on the emergency tree felling that Mark Havens has advised me

of.
Hope you can make sense of this?

Jane Wheeldon

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jane Wheeldon
Subject: Unidentified dead tree

Date: 14 January 2022 at 15:43:17 GMT
To: Imogen.Mole@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

The Bramerton Parish council have a unidentified dead tree covered in vine and leaning on neighbouring growth. This is considered to be a danger to
walkers on the Bramerton recreation ground. The tree will be felled as soon as possible to remove the hazard. | am informing you as this tree is in our
conservation area.

Many thanks Jane Wheeldon Parlsh Tree warden

Sent from my iPad



